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Tender Notice No. : GSIDC/ENGG./NIT-36/2019-2020  Dated 26th July 2019  
 
 
Pre-bid queries received by email on 07/08/2019, 22/08/2019, 23/08/2019 & in Pre-Bid meeting dated 21/08/2019. 
  

COMMON SET OF DEVIATIONS 
 

SR. 
NO. 

CLARIFICATION SOUGHT BY PROSPECTIVE 
BIDDERS 

DECISION OF GSIDC 

 Bidder 1  

1. Request to share the floor plan, section / elevation and 
details of the conduit and raceway plan. 

Will be provided after finalizing of tendered appointment of contractor 

2. Clarification required for the resolution requirement of 
projector (Resolution Mentioned as 1080P as well as 4K in 
the Resolution Section) 

Strictly as per BOQ Wherein it is mentioned 4K resolution 

3. Requesting to relook into the ANSI lumens of 12K projector Strictly as per tender document Volume III 
 

4. Dolby server asked in the RFP with no support of Dolby 
certification for audio system. AV receiver needs to be 
considered 

Strictly as per BOQ item no 15 

5. Request to consider a branded screen, we would like to 
highlight that custom screen cannot be certified with Dolby 
compliance 

Strictly as per tender approved make 
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 Bidder 2  

6. Please provide CAD Drawings with elevation details Drawing is provided in Volume IV 

7. Please provide the AV connectivity/ Schematic diagram of 
the entire BOQ. 

Will be provided after finalizing of tendered appointment of contractor 

8. Please provide the approximate equipment placement and 
rack position. 

Will be provided after finalizing of tendered appointment of contractor 

9. Please provide the location and connectivity points – VGA 
+A/ HDMI and type of input feed in order to connect to 
projector. 

Will be provided after finalizing of tendered appointment of contractor 

10. Please provide the information that projector will be 
mounted from true ceiling or any control room is available 
where projector will be placed based on the Position, and 
long throw lens will be required or not. 

The projector shall be installed on table / desk in control room which is locked on 
First Floor 

11. Please provide the information about location and no of 
green rooms. 

Details as given in Volume IV 

12. Need to know the quantity and type of rooms where indoor 
compact speakers will be used as 2 no speakers are given in 
BOQ. 

Details as given in Volume III 

13. Need to know the usage area of wireless microphone in the 
auditorium and rack position as antenna system is not given 
in BOQ. 

Will be provided after finalizing of tendered appointment of contractor 

14. Need to know the position of table boundary layer and 
gooseneck microphone. 

Will be provided after finalizing of tendered appointment of contractor 

15. Need to know if wooden podium will be under client scope 
if gooseneck microphone to be fixed on it. Please clarify 

Wooden Podium is not in the client scope 

16. Need to know if instrument microphone to be used in 
auditorium as its specs is mentioned in Tender document 
“NIT36Line B1VolumeII” on page no 14 but microphone 
quantity and specs is not mentioned in tender BOQ. Please 
clarify 

Strictly as per tender BOQ 
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17. In tender BOQ, Digital mixing console is mentioned for 24 
microphone inputs but in Tender document “NIT36Line 
B1VolumeII” on pages no 14 – Minimum 48 channels is 
mentioned. Please clarify the technical specs required digital 
mixing console. 

Analog mixing console is considered with details as per tender BOQ 

18. In tender BOQ, 7.2 channel audio receivers is mentioned but 
in Tender document “NIT36Line B1VolumeII” detailed 
technical specs for AV receiver is not mentioned. Please 
clarify the Audio connectivity 

Strictly as per tender BOQ Volume III 

19. 
In tender BOQ, Technical specs for power conditioner are 
mentioned but need to know the approved makes. 

consider following makes for power conditioner 
1.Furman, 2. Surgex, 3. Middle Atlantic. 
 

20. Need to know if screen to be provided by client as it is not 
available in tender BOQ but in Tender document 
“NIT36Line B1VolumeII” on pages no 16 – Specs for fixed 
frame screen is mentioned. Please clarify 

The screen has been considered in Separate tender and not part of this tender 

21. Please confirm the type of screen required as in drawing 
cyclorama is mentioned but in tender document fixed frame 
screen specs is mentioned but in tender BOQ screen specs 
are not mentioned. Please clarify if screen is provided by 
client and detail specs of screen. 

The screen has been considered in Separate tender and not part of this tender 

22. In tender BOQ, DVD cum USB player is not mentioned in 
tender BOQ but in Tender document “NIT36Line 
B1VolumeII” on pages no 15 – Specs for DVD is 
mentioned. Please clarify. 

Provision is taken in the DSP for audio connectivity; hence DVD is not Considered 

23. In Tender document “NIT36Line B1VolumeII” on pages no 
15, specs for Floor box – microphone stand – long and short 
arm are mentioned but these items are not available in 
tender BOQ. Please clarify. 

Not required 

24. Security deposit –requesting to accept BG as security 
deposit. We don’t want it to deducted 
from the payments. Also suggest the validity of BG 

 
Strictly as per Volume I of tender document 

25. a. Test certificates can be produced for AV equipment, as Strictly as per Volume I of tender document 
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the same is not part of standard document 
by OEM. We can give undertaking on letter head that the 
equipment supplied are with the 
warranty as per tender and we will support for any failure 
till the warranty period. 
b. The AV equipment can not be tested (Expect projector 
and display) separately and can be tested 
only with complete installation. As we will be agreeing for 
warranty period, the functioning will be on 
SI. 

26. Tax details – Please clarify that rate to be quoted will be 
Including tax or Excluding Tax 

Strictly as per Volume I of tender document 

27. Bid valid – 180 days validity will not be possible, as during 
the period AV product model may get 
changed due to end of sale. Kindly change the validity to 60 
days. 

Strictly as per Volume I of tender document 

28. LD – Kindly change it to Maximum to 5% Strictly as per Volume I of tender document 
29. As per close in page no. 109 in NIT36LineB1VolumeI, we 

can’t provide electrical engineer, as the 
work is not pertaining to electrical engineering. Kindly 
change the close to provide one project 
engineer for site management with Minimum Qualification - 
Degree / Diploma in Engineering and 
Minimum 5 years of experience. 

Strictly as per Volume I of tender document 

 Bidder 3  
30 There is no clarity for the speaker i.e. Main FOH line array 

or point source speaker which one need to be considered. 
Kindly Clarify 

Item to be considered as per Volume III of tender document 

31 There is no clarity for the Subwoofer i.e. Flyable or line 
array which one need to be considered. Kindly Clarify 

Item to be considered as per Volume III of tender document 

32 As per Volume II, You have asked for 17Hz to 16kHz 
frequency response & 125dB Cont. SPL for sound 

Item to be considered as per Volume III of tender document 
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reinforcement system (Refer Pg. no. 12, item no.3) & As per 
Volume III, You have asked for 70Hz to 16kHz frequency 
response & 119dB Cont. SPL for sound reinforcement 
system (Refer item no. 3). Please clarify which specification 
we need to consider 

33 As per Volume II, You have asked for 116dB Cont. SPL for 
Fill Speaker (Refer Pg. no. 13, item no.5) & As per Volume 
III, You have asked for 116dB Peak SPL for Fill Speaker 
(Refer item no. 5) .Please clarify which specification we 
need to consider 

Item to be considered as per Volume III of tender document 

34 As per Volume II, You have asked for Min 48 channels 
Digital Signal Processor. (Refer Pg. no. 13,item no. 6) & as 
per Volume III, You have asked for 8 mic/line input & 8 
analog output (Refer item no. 6). Please clarify which 
specification we need to consider 

Item to be considered as per Volume III of tender document 

35 As per Volume II, You have asked for Min 48 channels 
Digital Mixing Console. (Refer Pg. no. 14,item no. 16) & as 
per Volume III, Specifications are mentioned of analog 
mixing console. Please clarify which specification we need 
to consider 

Item to be considered as per Volume III of tender document 

36 As per the Volume I (Kindly refer pg. no. 16, Clause 2.2.2 
Scope of Work), You have asked for comprehensive paid 
annual maintenance for three years from date of completion 
of project but there is no line item mentioned in BOQ. 
Kindly Clarify. 

 Comprehensive paid annual maintenance for three years shall not be considered .The 
same is deleted and has been mentioned in Corrigendum dated 09th August 2019 

37 We shall quote as per the BOQ only, Any additional items 
required to complete the system shall be charged extra. 

Noted but if any spares/parts is required to complete the system of respective item 
mentioned in line item shall not be paid extra. 

38 As per the government tender norms, BOQ always 
supersede the technical specification. Kindly clarify 
otherwise we shall give priority to BOQ (i.e. Volume III). 

Strictly as per tender document 

 


